

CLAUDIO GATTI

Operations Manager

PROFILE

I have a background as technical manager for large to medium automotive and aerospace companies. For the last 15 years I've worked in international cooperation in Africa and the Middle East, as a project coordinator and manager in administration and management control.

As an Operations Manager, I have supervised projects in the fields of health, logistics and supply chain, information systems, procurement and construction.

CONTACT



Via Giuseppe Vollo, 52B - 00123
Rome, Italy



+393388425980



cg@think-global.it



www.think-global.it



EXPERIENCE

COO / THINK GLOBAL SRL

02/2014 to present

Start-up of a new consultancy focusing on project management and business development activity in developing countries and emerging economies. Head of Operations, focused to ensure effective and timely deployment of the company and to integrate the operational capabilities with the partners' ones.

MANAGER / SAVE THE CHILDREN

04/2014 to 12/2019

Head of Procurement, Logistics and Partnership Department; with a department team of 20 people, a managed portfolio of over 20mln € of procurement and almost 50 operational facilities for more than 20,000smq, my main responsibility was to enable all the organization technical operations.

MANAGER / MAS CHILDREN HOSPITAL

09/2011 to 03/2014

DIRECTOR / COSPE NGO

01/2019 to present

Acting as Head of Operations in Somaliland for MAS and Management Director (and nowadays consultant) for COSPE in Italy, involved in a comprehensive process of re-thinking of the non-for-profit sector oriented to a sustainable development.



CLAUDIO GATTI

Operations Manager

HIGHLIGHTS

- _ 20 years of work in international context
- _ Cumulative 7 years working abroad
- _ Proven problem solving attitude and skills
- _ Human Resources and Partnership management
- _ Multidisciplinary and multicultural approach
- _ Strong negotiation skills

EXPERIENCE

CFO / EMERGENCY NGO

05/2009 to 08/2011

Being also Board of Directors member, I was responsible for financially sound management, planning and budgetary matters, procurement and logistics of a 30mln € organization managing hospitals and health projects worldwide with almost 3,000 employees.

ADMINISTRATOR / EMERGENCY NGO

10/2005 to 04/2009

Administrator, Program Coordinator and later Hospital Manager in Afghanistan and Sudan with direct coordination of hospital and project operations and financial management; HR, supply chain, technical assistance and stakeholders management completed the range of responsibilities of the role.

TENDERS MANAGER / IVECO Industrial Vehicles Cooperation_FCA Group

05/2002 to 05/2005

Implementation of Life Cycle Cost (LCC) analysis and quotation for bus fleets for national and international high volume public procurement tenders; key account for the innovative tramway public transportation system CIVIC/CRISTALIS developed by IRISBUS (Renault/IVECO Joint Venture).

LOGISTICS & PRODUCTION MANAGER / BTG SPA

11/2000 to 04/2002

Deputy director for logistics and production management in a 200-employees telecommunication systems company, directly involved in MRP system management, cost analysis, safety of the production lines, procurement and outsourcing.

PRODUCTION MANAGER / OLIVOTTO SAS

01/1999 to 11/2000

Deputy production manager in a worldwide leading company in Glass Technologies and Heat Treatment Plants; I was also directly involved in procurement and quality assurance for export markets.

LAB TECHNICIAN/ ALENIA AEROSPACE_SPACE DIVISION

10/1997 to 01/1999

Directly responsible for testing instrumentation of the ISS (International Space Station) and metrological assessment of aircraft production equipment.



CLAUDIO GATTI

Operations Manager

LANGUAGE

Italian: Mother Tongue

English: C1

French: A2

SKILLS

Problem Solving

Procurement & Operations

Multistakeholder management

Networking

EDUCATION

TECHNICAL DIPLOMA IN AERONAUTICAL CONSTRUCTIONS

1991-1996, ITIS "Carlo Grassi", Turin, Italy

Final degree score: 60/60.

TRAINERS IN SEVERAL COURSES ON OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT, LOGISTICS AND SUPPLY CHAIN

Univesità Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (Rome)

Università Politecnica delle Marche (Ancona)

ClinAcademy (Beirut)

Scuola Cospe (Florence)

REFERENCES

Dr. Emilia Romano: President @HELPAGE ITALIA e.romano@helpage.it

Arch. Giorgio Rosental: Owner @STUDIO ROSENTAL rosental@studiorosental.it

Eng. Riccardo Sampietro: CEO @KELSE ENGINEERING r.sampietro@kelse.it

PhD. Stefano Villa: Professor @UNIVERSITA' CATTOLICA stefano.villa@unicatt.it

In compliance with the Italian legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the use and process of my personal details contained in this document.

